HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 N

W

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT POST OFFICE BOX 1600

August 7, 1969

SOUTHWESTERN DIVISION

Application to Dual Complete

Bowers "A" Federal Com, 31 Well No, 31
Hobbs Blinebry and Hobbs Drinkard Pools
Lea County, New llexico

New Mexieco Qi Conservation Commission
P, 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. J. E. Kapteina
Gentlemen:
Your letter of August 4, 1969 requested additional informetion on the above

captioned well, specifically, the quantities of cement used and cement tops.
Please find this information listed below.

Casing Size Depth Set At Sacks Cemert Cement Tops
11 3/4" 390 300 Surface

8 5/8" 3,850' 500 2,300

5 1/2" 7,050' 650 2,600

If we can be of further assistance, please advise,
Very truly yours,
OIL & GAS ACCOUHTING

0<Q( 0247 (Zfzi7mbqauodz’

D, L. Clemmer
Unit Head

DLC/hnf
Orig. & lcc: N,M,0.C.C,, Santa Fe, New Mexico

2ce: N,M,0.C.C., Hobbs, New Mexico
lcc: Hobbs District
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SECRETARY . DIRECTOR

August 4, 1969

Humble 0il & Refining Company
P. 0. Box 1600
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. D. L. Clemmer
Gentlemen:

The schematic drawing accompanying your appli-
cation to dually complete the Bowers "A" Federal Com.
31 well No. 31 did not show the quantities of cement
used and cement tops. Please forward the omitted in-
formation to this office and to the Hobbs Office of
the 0il Conservation Commission. Thank you..

Very truly yours,
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J. E. KAPTEINA
Petroleum Engineer
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